CITY OF FULLERTON
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP #4358)
FOR HOMELESS ENCAMPMENT AND SITE
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q: Who is the current contractor? May we see a copy of their rates?
A: We do not have a current contractor and therefore do not have rates to share.
Q: Is this scope of work subject to prevailing wage?
A: Per the DIR’s Determination of Prevailing Wage the cleaning and hauling of waste
(including bio-waste) is subject to the public work of “maintenance” thus prevailing wage
requirements under section 1771 apply. Our contracted work will be regular and
scheduled in nature, related to addressing COVID-19 related safety and public health risk
of the community, and include the actual clearing of the site in addition to the
collection/hauling away of packaged containers of waste materials. This is a prevailing
wage project and upon contract award, the City’s Public Works Department will file a DIR
PWC 100 Form online.
Q: Pricing asks to price “biohazard material disposal” (attachment B). What should
contractors do if we come across other “hazardous waste” streams, i.e. oils,
paints, pesticides, drug paraphernalia? Will we not be asked to package, transport
and dispose of such wastes? If we are asked to provide such services, how should
we provide such pricing?
A: The City’s expectation is that the contractor will pick up, package, and transport all
types of waste that is encountered at the cleanup sites. You may use Line 5 in Section A
“Non-Biohazard Material Disposal” to provide such pricing.
Q: Can you clarify the difference between line items 1 & 2, and line items 3 & 3?
A. Section A provides multiple pricing options to allow responders flexibility in providing
their pricing. You may use whichever lines work for you and leave the others blank.
Q: Can you clarify the difference between pricing section A and section C? Under
what conditions do we bill section A and not C? And vice-versa?
A: Section A is requesting pricing for regularly scheduled work while Section C is
requesting pricing for additional work that is not regularly or pre-scheduled but instead
requested on an as-needed basis with a 72-hour notice.
Q: I noticed that you need to send an email version of the RFP, due to COVID we
are not in the office, can we submit completely online?

A: Yes, you may submit by e-mail to Lori.Karaguezian@cityoffullerton.com. Please
submit a pricing form in a separate email.
Q: Since the City is issuing this Q & A addendum today will the deadline for
submissions be extended?
A: Yes, the deadline for submissions will be extended by 2 days. Responses will be
accepted until Wednesday, October 14, 2020 at 3:30 PM.

